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History of original corner establishment:

1
This corner was originally set by Currin & Nolin
under special contract dated May 1887.

The original notes state that at the corner a 3 foot
long 3 inch square post was set 24 inches in the
ground from which:

A 24" pine bears N5°E 15LK marked %SBT.

A 5" tamarack bears N70°W 40LKS marked %SBT.
Description of corner evidence found:

Found 24" t diameter pine stump with visable
on slab next to stump,

Description of monument and accessaries | established to perpetuate the
ariginal location of this corner:
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Set 2" X 30" iron pipe with 24" brass cap S5°W-9.9 feet from

found bearing tree stump.
Established 2 new bearing trees:
A 14" western larch bears
A 12" western larch bears

Monument is buried 20" in

N54°E - 35.6 feet scribed % S4BT.
NB3°W - 62,2 feet scribed % S5BT.

ground and surrounded with a mound of earth.

Used staff compass with 20° east declination and measured to center

of bearing trees.

Corner was set June 4, 1983. CAP IS MARKED:
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